

Sub Committee Report Out

Sub Committee Name: Socioeconomic Assessment

Meeting Date: October 12, 2021, 8:00 - 8:30 am-

Committee members in attendance: Paul Anderes, Peter Maille, Patty Dorroh, Mark Metcalfe, Dan Dorrان, Patti Adair, Sarah Buddingh, Lisa Northrop, Autumn Ellison.

Invited guests participating: Nils Christofferson, Julie Keniry, Scott McConnell.

Documents/presentations reviewed: BIC Socioeconomic Subcommittee check-in

Key Issues Discussed, Decisions Made, Points of Agreement/Disagreement:

- The REV team presented the different data analysis developed since the last meeting. The focus was showing how changes of +/-10% of logging activity would affect the economy of each county.
- The REV team mentioned that 10% or 20% are fairly low numbers doing the assessment.
- Participants request to run different alternatives to better understand the possible changes in the counties. REV considers that the most important part will be when the BIC define the alternatives so they can run the model.
- The assessment does not include an analysis on the productive value on acres on the land, it includes an overall average that can be run with different alternatives.

Potential Areas of Overlap to Other Subcommittees:

Questions or Feedback needed from other Subcommittees:

Issues to elevate for full BIC consideration:

Next Steps:

Next Meeting: TBD